


From: Pam Hogg

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 10:10 AM

To: John Brown

Cc: Ed Houghton; Brian Bentz; Dan Horchik ; Dave Garner; David Garner; David McFadden; David McFadden; Jeff
Lehman ; Sandra Cooper

Subject: RE: members of the steering committee / appointment by council .

John,

The information requested has been provided to you previously, but | will provide once again for your
convenience.

Ms. Kim Wingrove's CAO Report dated January 23, 2012 that states on page 4, paragraph 1, first sentence:
"Town Council gave direction to Collus to further investigate the Strategic Partnership option through the
creation of a Strategic Partnership Task Team (August 2011) and to issue a Request for Proposal (issued
October 4, 2011) to prospective partners.”

As you can see the CAO of the day recognized that Council provided direction to create the team.

Her report goes on to say, "the transaction would be most beneficial to the Town if the Town was to sell a 50%
interest in Collingwood Utility Services Corp. As such, the Share Purchase Agreement and the Unanimous
Shareholders Agreement reflect this structure.”

This Staff Report issued to Council explains the process from the Town's perspective and was the basis for the
final decision being made by Council.

Here is the link ware Kim’s staff rennrt was nrecentad thera is alan authorizing By-Law both from Jan 23

Here is the Minutes from .Jan 23 with the records vote to proceed

Committee Members

Dean Muncaster, Chair, Collus Power

Mayor Sandra Cooper, Director, Collus Power

David McFadden, Director, Collus Power

Doug Garbuitt, Director, Collingwood Public Utilities Services Board
Rick Lloyd, Councillor, Council Representative

Kim Wingrove, CAO, Town of Collingwood

Ed Houghton, President & CEO



Tim Fryer, CFO
We trust that this answers all of your questions.

Pam

From: John Brown

Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 8:47 AM

To: Pam Hogg

Cc: Ed Houghton

Subject: FW: members of the steering committee / appointment by council .

From: John Brown

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 9:14 AM

To: Pam Hogg

Cc: Ed Houghton

Subject: members of the steering committee / appointment by council .

Hi Pam,

Can you please provide me with a list of the members of the committee which advised council with regard to its share
sale to powerstream and the council report . recommendation , approved motion of council with authorized then to
undertake this responsibility.

Thank you,

john



